
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Wednesday, January 2, 2008


Approval of Resolution 2008 - 04 establishing qualifying fees for the 2008 elections in Fayette County.


In accordance with state law, the governing authority of all counties in Georgia must establish and publish qualifying fees for 


upcoming elections. Basically, the fees are calculated as three percent of the annual base salary for each position to be filled.


Adopt Resolution 2008 - 04 which establishes qualifying fees for the 2008 elections in Fayette County.


Yes Each year an election is held.


No


Yes Wednesday, January 2, 2008


Yes







RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING QUALIFYING FEES


FOR ELECTIONS IN 2008 IN FAYETTE COUNTY


2008 - 04


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, is commanded by


the Official Code of Georgia, Section 21-2-131(1)(a), to establish official qualifying fees for each


county office to be filled in each election in Fayette County;


NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by said Board of Commissioners, that the following


qualifying fees are fixed and shall apply to the county offices to be filled during the General


Election to be held in 2008 in Fayette County:


Board of Education, Posts 1, 2, and 3   180.00


Clerk of Superior of Court 2034.00


Coroner         512.25


County Commissioner, Posts 1,2, and 3   700.57


County Surveyor   No fee


Magistrate Judge, Posts 1, 2, 3 and 4   473.82


Probate Judge 2034.00


Sheriff 2347.42


Solicitor 2382.84


State Court Judge 3542.58


Tax Commissioner 2034.00


So resolved this 10th day of January, 2008, by the


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


______________________________
Jack R. Smith, Chairman


Attest:


______________________________
Clerk





		Commissioners- Qualifying Fee Resolution Agenda Request File-2

		Commissioners-2008 Qualifying Fees Back-up






Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners
   December 5 , 2007


 3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on December, 2007, at 3:30 p.m. in
the Commissioners’ Conference Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Don Comer, Interim County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the Workshop Meeting to order at 3:32 p.m. 


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan motioned to approve the agenda and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.  The
motion to approve the agenda passed with a unanimous vote.







Workshop Meeting
December 5, 2007
Page Number 2


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION


A. Recognition of Debbie Parrish as the 2007 Georgia Recreation and Parks Association Therapeutic Professional
of the Year.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


Parks and Recreation Department Director Anita Godbee introduced Ms.  Debbie Parrish to the
Commissioners and stated she received the 2007 Georgia Recreation and Parks Association
Therapeutic Professional of the Year award in November.  Ms.  Godbee gave a brief synopsis of the Ms.
Parrish’s work and praised her innovation.  Chairman Smith congratulated and thanked Ms.  Parrish for
all her hard work and motivation on behalf of the citizens of Fayette County.


CONSENT AGENDA


1. Authorization for Public Works’ staff to trade two tractors with implements for two 1998 New Holland tractors
with flail mower implements for two new tractors.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of Public Works’ request to award a bid to Mason Tractor Company in the amount of $31,251.68 to
replace two tractors with flair implements which are currently out of service.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Authorization for staff to obtain titles for two untitled vehicles and to acquire a new vehicle by disposing of five
old vehicles for the Sheriff’s Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Authorization for staff to dispose of one vehicle used by the Sheriff’s Department and to replace it with a similar
vehicle for the Sheriff’s Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


5. Authorization for staff to process the tag, title, and other paperwork required to complete the acquisition of a
2008 Ford Explorer for the Sheriff’s Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Authorization for staff to process the tag, title, and other paperwork required to complete the acquistion of a
2008 Ford F-250 for the Sheriff’s Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Authorization for staff to process the tag, title, and other paperwork required to complete the acquisition of a
2008 Ford Expedition for the Sheriff’s Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Workshop Meeting
December 5, 2007
Page Number 3


8. Approval for the Water System to purchase 1,080 carp from Aquatic Environmental Services to place in Lake
Peachtree with funding to come from the Lake Peachtree Dredging Account.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Commissioner Horgan motioned to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-8 and was seconded by Commissioner
Frady.  The motion to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-8 passed with a unanimous vote.


OLD BUSINESS


B. Further discussion of the retirement study committee decision tree and critical elements for the Board’s decision
making process with respect to a retirement plan.  This item has ben addressed at the September 5, 2007,
Workshop Meeting, the October 3, 2007, Workshop Meeting and the November 7, 2007, Workshop Meeting.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10" follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel and Mr.  Steve Vaughn from GEBCorp made a brief
presentation to the Commissioners about the findings as requested at the November 7, 2007, Workshop
Meeting.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to change the county’s
retirement plan from a single defined contribution plan to a hybrid plan that includes a defined benefits
plan and a defined contribution plan, and to further authorize the Chairman and the County
Administrator to develop a contract to be voted on by the full Board for the new retirement plan, and
a committee to be formed to review this plan on a quarterly basis to determine the status with said plan
becoming effective July 1, 2008, or as soon as practical.  Commissioner Maxwell’s motion was
seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Pfeifer
voting in opposition.


C. Discussion of regulations for bow hunting in Fayette County.  A copy of the request and presentation material
supplied by Chief Collins, identified as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.


Chief Ed Collins of the Marshal’s Department made a presentation to the Commissioners where he
explained how bow hunting is regulated in various surrounding counties and cities.  He also wanted
presented a proposed ordinance that would address bow hunting in particular as well as non-hunting
archery.  Some discussion followed.  The consensus of the Board was for Chief Collins and County
Attorney Scott Bennett to write an ordinance based on the parameters presented, and for the ordinance
to be sent to the Commissioners before the regularly scheduled meeting on December 13, 2007, so it
can be further discussed at that time. 







Workshop Meeting
December 5, 2007
Page Number 4


D. Consideration of the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article III.
Definitions (Cabana, Covered Patio or Covered Deck, detached; and Swimming Pool Screened Enclosure);
Article V.  General Provisions, Section 5-10.  Accessory uses and structures and Section 5-11.  Guest Houses
as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.  This item was previously discussed on October 3, 2007,
and November 7, 2007.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Pete Frisina gave an explanation of the proposed amendments to the Board, and sought the
Board’s permission to advertise public hearings in January.  Some discussion followed.  The
consensus of the Board was to give permission to advertise the proposed amendments to the Fayette
County Zoning Ordinance for public hearing.


E. Consideration of the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VII.
Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-6.  Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, A.  S.R.
54 West overlay Zone, 4.  Architectural Standards; B.  S.R. 85 North Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards;
and C.  General State Route Overlay Zone, 4.  Architectural Standards as presented by the Planning and
Zoning Department.  This item was also discussed on September 27, 2007.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Pete Frisina gave an explanation of the proposed amendments to the Board.  He emphasized the
sunset provision, one-time exemptions, and the maintenance of architectural standards.  Some
discussion followed.  The consensus of the Board was for the proposed amendments to be publically
advertised for public hearing.


F. Further discussion of a proposed amendment to the County’s Water Restrictions Ordinance that would allow
for a three-tier fine schedule for violations.  The item was last discussed at the November 29, 2007, Board of
Commissioners Meeting.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2007-09, identified aw “Attachment 14", follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


County Attorney Scott Bennett explained Ordinance 2007-09 and answered questions by the
Commissioners about how the ordinance would be worked out and enforced.  Some other discussion
followed.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to approve Ordinance 2007-09 as presented and was
seconded by Commissioner Frady.  The motion passed with a unanimous vote.


NEW BUSINESS


G. Approval of Human Resources’ recommendation for One Source Counseling and Employee Assistance
Program Services as the new EAP provider.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Ms.  Connie Boehnke, Director of Human Resources, made a recommendation to approve Once Source
Counseling and Employee Assistance Program Service as the new EAP provider.  Some light
conversation followed.  Commissioner Pfeifer motioned to approve Human Resources recommendation
for One Source Counseling and Employee Assistance Program Services as the new EAP provider and
was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed with a unanimous vote.







Workshop Meeting
December 5, 2007
Page Number 5


ADMINISTRATORS REPORT


Recruit Graduation Ceremony: Mr.  Krakeel reminded the Commissioners of a recruit graduation ceremony for Fire
and Emergency Services to be held on Friday, December 7, 2007, at 11:00 a.m.


Proposed H.R. 900 Tax Reform Legislation: Mr.  Krakeel spoke to the Commissioners about the proposed H.R. 900
Tax Reform Legislation also referred to as the “GREAT Plan” and a resolution to oppose the “GREAT Plan”.  Some
discussion followed, particularly about how the “GREAT Plan” is in a constant state of change and the difficulty to oppose
a plan that is  changing on a week-to-week basis.  Chairman Smith directed staff to contact Larry Dell, Chairman of the
Association of Fayette County Government, to get a feel on where other governing bodies in the county stand on the
resolution and to enable everyone to “get on the same page” in relation to the resolution.  


ATTORNEYS REPORT


None.


DEPARTMENT REPORT


None.


BOARD REPORT


Transit Planning Board Adoption of “Concept Three”: Chairman Smith announced the adoption of “Concept Three”
by the Transit Planning Board and explained it is the tentative plan for a transit system for metropolitan Atlanta.  He said
“Concept Three” was released in order to gather public input so it can be modified as required, and then it will be adopted
as a final plan for transit for metropolitan Atlanta.  He said the public comment period will last until May, 2008, and during
that time the transit board will work on how to fund the transit plan and how the governing structure will be established
to run the transit plan.  He mentioned there are two items in the transit plan that have a potential impact for Fayette
County, but wanted to clarify none of the plan is funded or set in concrete but is only at the “concept” stage.  The first
potential impact to the county would be an express bus service that would terminate in Fayetteville from downtown
Atlanta and the other impact would be a light rail-line that would proceed by Peachtree City and extend into Senoia.  He
said the light-rail would connect into MARTA’s rail-line and was designed so a person could travel from Senoia or
Peachtree City to downtown Atlanta without having to change from the light-rail system to the MARTA system.  He also
mentioned the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) has announced GRETA has agreed to and signed the tri-party
agreement that ARC, GDOT, and MARTA have with regard to transportation planning for metropolitan Atlanta, and now
has an authoritative stance for transportation planning for metropolitan Atlanta.  He said GRETA is scheduled to address
the TIP at their next meeting, and has indicated to the ARC that they will approve the TIP that was presented to them
by the ARC approximately two months ago.  


EXECUTIVE SESSION


None.







Workshop Meeting
December 5, 2007
Page Number 6


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Pfeifer motioned to adjourn the Workshop Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.
The motion to adjourn passed with a unanimous vote.


The Workshop Meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.


____________________________                                                                    ___________________________
   Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk                   Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 10th day of January, 2008.


___________________________
  Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Engineering/Public Works Phil Mallon


Vanessa Birrell January 10, 2008


Approval for the County to enter into the Inspection and Maintenance Agreements for Stormwater Management Controls for the 


following developments:  Edgewood, Waterlace, Stillbrook, Office Park 54, Mountbrook, Lordship of Our Christ Christian Church, 


River Park, Ismaili JamatKhana and Center, Storage Xxtra Hwy 85, Fayetteville Church of God,  and Ballard's Terrace.


Fayette County Development Regulation Article XIII, Post-Development Stormwater Management for New Development and 


Redevelopment, requires subdivision landowners and developers to submit an executed stormwater management and inspection 


agreement to be approved and signed by the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners.  This agreement required the said party 


executing the agreement and any subsequent landowners or Homeowners Association to adhere to the Stormwater Management 


Plan approved by Engineering Department.  This agreement is subject to enforcement.  Over the past 12 months the Engineering 


Department has received 10 agreements.  A blank agreement and a listing of the property entities are attached.  The original 10 


agreements will be presented at the meeting.  Engineering staff acknowledges that we are looking at alternatives to this approach 


but are obligated to proceed per the ordinance.


Approval of the Board of Commissioners to enter into Maintenance Agreements for Stormwater Management Contorls for 


Edgewood, Waterlace, Stillbrook, Office Park 54, Mountbrook, Lordship of Our Christ Christian Church, River Park, Ismaili 


JamatKhana and Center, Storage Xxtra Highway 85, Fayetteville Church of God, and Ballard's Terrace and authorization for 


Chairman to execute said agreements. 


No


No


No


Yes Thursday, January 10, 2008





		Engineering-Storm Water Agreement Agenda Request File

		Engineering- Listing of I&M Agreement BOC 1-10-08- Back-up Material One

		Engineering- Stormwater Maintenance Agreement 01-18-07 Back-up Material Two










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


HUMAN RESOURCES CONNIE BOEHNKE


MARK KNOWLES, UGA Thursday, January 10, 2008


Mr. Mark Knowles of the University of Georgia will present the results of the Job Classification and Compensation Study for County 


Employees for the Board's review and consideration.


The Board of Commissioners contracted with the University of Georgia in March of 2007 to conduct a compensation and job 


classification study for county positions. The study began  in August and is currently in its final stages with the re-writing of all job 


descriptions. Dr. Condrey with the Governmental Services and Research Division of the Carl Vinson Institute of Government will 


present the results of the study in detail. 


 


Mr. Knowles, Project Co-Manager, will present the report to the Board at the meeting. No backup material is provided at this time.


The study will be presented along with recommendations for implementation. Staff is seeking direction from the Board.


Some funds were set aside in the current budget to apply toward implementing the study. Final funding will be determined based 


on the implementation process.


Yes Wednesday, March 7, 2007


Yes


Yes Thursday, January 10, 2008


Yes








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    January 10, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING:


A. Consideration of Petition No. 1203-07, Situs 85, LLC, Owner, and Jason
L. Walls of Integrated Science & Engineering, Inc., Agent, request to
rezone 1.83 acres, Lot 1 of Situs Park Subdivision, from M-1 to C-H to
develop a Convenience Store/Gasoline Station/Retail Shops. This
property is located in Land Lot 200 of the 5th District and fronts on S.R.
85 North and Roberts Road. THE PLANNING COMMISSION


RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 4-1. STAFF RECOMMENDED


APPROVAL. 


PUBLIC COMMENT


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of Resolution 2008-04 establishing qualifying fees for the 2008
elections in Fayette County.


2. Approval of Water System recommendation to award Bid #643 to Reed &
Shows Meter Repair and Supply Company, Inc. in the amount of $59,200
for testing, repair and recalibratiom of the large water meters and backflow
units.


3. Approval of the Board of Commissioners to enter into Maintenance
Agreements for Stormwater Management Controls for Edgewood,
Waterlace, Stillbrook, Office Park 54, Mountbrook, Lordship of Our Christ
Christian Church, River Park, Ismaili JamatKhana and Center, Storage Xxtra
Highway 85, Fayetteville Church of God, and Ballard’s Terrace and
authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreements.  


4. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on
November 7, 2007, December 5, 2007 and December 13, 2007.


OLD BUSINESS:


B. Mr. Mark Knowles of the University of Georgia Institute of Government will
present the results of the County’s job classification and compensation
study.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


BOARD REPORTS


EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov








Minutes
Board of Commissioners
       December 13 , 2007


     7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, December 13,
2007, at  7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer led the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:  
Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to accept the agenda
as presented, discussion followed.  Chairman Smith requested item no. 3 be tabled to the January 2, 2008
Board meeting.  Commissioner Horgan amended the motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion
to accept the agenda with the exception of item no. 3 under the consent agenda. The motion carried 5-0.


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Curtis Singleton: Curtis Singleton commented on the Children of Promise Mentoring Program called Tennis
In the Hood, Inc. 







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 2


Angela Hinton-Fonda: Angela Hinton-Fonda commented on the proposed vehicle replacement policy and
suggested before implementation that the Board amend the policy to include fiscal stewardship and
environmental stewardship.


Judith Moore: Judith Moore commented on the proposed toilet voucher program and her concern with
stewardship of tax dollars.  


CONSENT AGENDA:  Chairman Smith reminded the Board that item no. 3 was removed earlier in the meeting
and would be tabled to the January 2, 2008 Board meeting.  Commissioner Maxwell requested consent
agenda item nos. 1 and 2 be removed for discussion. 


TAX ASSESSOR’S OFFICE:
1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #641 to Tailored Business Systems in the amount


of $25,092.50 for outsourcing of the printing and mailing services of Official Tax Notices.


Commissioner Maxwell questioned why the bidder that was selected was not the low bidder.  
  
Chief Tax Assessor Joel Benton replied that Tailored Business Systems was ultimately selected as the lowest
bidder because it was the only company that met all of the requirements of the bid and was the most qualified.
 
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve Tailored
Business Systems  as the lowest qualified bidder for outsourcing of the printing and mailing services of official
tax notices.  The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Maxwell voting in opposition.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


REDWINE ROAD MULTI-PATH INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT:  
2. Approval of an amendment to the Inter-Governmental Agreement between the County and Fayetteville


for the Redwine Road Multi-Use Path to allow additional work as requested and funded by Fayetteville
in the amount of $8,620.


Commissioner Maxwell said he needed more information on this item.  He said  the County was being asked
by the City of Fayetteville to pave a parking lot that was part of the multi-use path on Redwine Road.  He said
when he saw the name of the owner of the parking lot and that person was an elected official he wanted to
make it clear that the County was being asked to do this.  


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel said the request was transmitted from the City Manager’s Office
and the Fayetteville City Council was requesting an amendment to the current Inter-Governmental Agreement
in which the County actually contracts to have the work performed and then would be reimbursed by the City
for the cost of that work.  He said this work included an existing driveway, additional cross walks and the
replacement of some steel fencing for a total of $8,620.  He said since this was a S.P.L.O.S.T. project under
the County’s portion of the S.P.L.O.S.T. program, the County actually was the one who contracted to have this
work done and this request was to amend the Agreement that stipulated how that process would occur to







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 3


include these requested additions.  He said there was no expense to the County and there would be full
reimbursement to the County from the City.  He said the request was for five additional cross walks across
Redwine Road and the location of those was not stipulated, to repave an existing driveway at the Oddo
property, and to replace steel fencing with split rail fence and that location was not identified either.  


Commissioner Maxwell said he wanted to make it clear that the County was not spending a dime to pave
someone’s driveway or parking lot and Mr. Krakeel agreed.  Mr. Krakeel said this was strictly a City funded
request and the County was just processing the request since the County was responsible for the construction
of the multi-use path along Redwine Road.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to approve the
amendment to the Inter-Governmental Agreement between the County and Fayetteville for the Redwine Road
multi-use path to allow additional work for the three items as requested and funded by the City of Fayetteville
in the amount of $8,620.  The motion carried 5-0. A copy of the Amendment to the Inter-Governmental
Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
3. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners Meetings held on September 5, 2007, October


3, 2007 and November 29, 2007.


Chairman Smith requested item no. 3 be tabled to the January 2, 2008 Board meeting.  


OLD BUSINESS:
A. FURTHER DISCUSSION OF REGULATIONS FOR ARCHERY AND BOW HUNTING IN FAYETTE


COUNTY:
Commissioner Maxwell remarked that Counties and Cities could not regulate hunting and the purpose of this
discussion was not to regulate hunting but to regulate the discharge of firearms and archery equipment.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett discussed the amended ordinance that he had drawn up.  He said the changes
keep the firearms discharge relatively the same as what the County already had but this was in a simpler form.
He said the size of the lots for the discharge of shotguns in A-R zoning and the discharge of pistols, shotguns
and rifles in residential zonings remained the same.  He said it was very clear in the proposed ordinance that
the discharge of firearms in a commercial, industrial or office area would not be allowed unless someone was
defending life and property or it was an officer discharging in the line of duty.  He said he and Chief Collins had
spent a lot of time working on regulations dealing with bow and arrows, compound bows and cross bows.  He
said there were no noise issues involved with archery as opposed to the discharge of guns but there were
some hazards associated with archery such as a projectile traveling at a high rate of speed and the proximity
to property lines.  


Chairman Smith questioned item 3A in the proposed ordinance regarding occupants to the adjoining property
owner  and the requirement to obtain the permission of the occupants of the adjoining property owner.  







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 4


County Attorney Bennett remarked that he would be deleting the word “owner” and inserting the word
“occupant.”


Chairman Smith questioned item 3D in the proposed ordinance stating that within 200 yards of the dwelling
house of another without the consent of the owner.  He asked if owner should also read as occupant.  


County Attorney Bennett remarked that the words owner/agent might be more appropriate.  


Chairman Smith questioned item 5 in the proposed ordinance discussing the discharge of bow and arrow,
compound  bow, or cross bow.  He said it appeared to him that a couple of conditions had been omitted under
item 5 that were listed as a, b, c, and d under item 3.  He felt item 5 should be consistent with item 3.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone in the audience wished to speak on this issue.  


Ray Schmeck: Ray Schmeck commented on the proposed regulations for archery and bow hunting.


Kathleen Mann: Kathleen Mann commented on the proposed regulations for archery and bow hunting. 


Chairman Smith remarked that the County could not regulate hunting and the changes brought forth by County
Attorney Bennett related to the elimination of the references to the County’s ordinance because the County
cannot regulate hunting.  He said the County had to bring the ordinance into compliance with State law.


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adopt the proposed
ordinance regarding firearms and discharge of archery equipment with the changes that were discussed,
discussion followed.


Commissioner Pfeifer said he would prefer to wait before taking a vote.  He said he would like to have more
input before voting.


Commissioner Horgan said he would agree with Commissioner Pfeifer on this issue.  He said he had some
questions about the distance requirements.


Chairman Smith said he had no problem with the ordinance and the way it was written but he felt the Board
might be a little hasty in proceeding with this tonight.  He said he would like to have the benefit of the
comments from Ray Schmeck before making this ordinance final.  He called the question on the motion.


Commissioner Frady requested that his second to the motion be withdrawn and Commissioner Maxwell
withdrew his motion.  


Chairman Smith noted that the motion and the second to the motion were withdrawn and the Board would
defer this item to January, 2008.  He asked Mr. Schmeck to review the proposed ordinance, meet with Chief
Collins and see if there were any objections that he might have to any part of it.  







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 5


 NEW BUSINESS:
B. DISCUSSION BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE WATER SYSTEM TO CONSIDER THE WATER


COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE COUNTY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ATLANTA
REGIONAL COMMISSION’S PROGRAM REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGIONAL TOILET
VOUCHER PROGRAM:


Director of the Water System Tony Parrott remarked that the A.R.C. would only provide $100 per toilet for the
voucher program and these toilets must meet the new standard which was 1.28 gallons per flush. He noted
that this program was set up to change out two toilets per household of anyone interested and would pertain
to houses built prior to 1994.  He said the Water Committee was recommending that the County participate
in this program of up to 1,000 toilets in the upcoming year at a cost of $100 per toilet including the $30
administrative fee or a total of $130,000.  He said the funding for this program would be from the revenue that
the Water System had collected from doing the conservation rate which was income that had been taken in
from charging customers who used more than 19,999 gallons per month.  He said these customers were being
charged an extra $1.00 per thousand gallons.  He said there was more than enough revenue in the last eight
months to fund this program if the Board wished to do so.  


Mr. Parrott discussed the $30 administrative fee and who the recipient would be.  He said the district was going
to contract with Niagra Conservation Corporation and then they would subcontract with the Water System.
He said the customer would apply for the toilet voucher with the program administrator who would  pre-qualify
the house to make sure  it qualified.  He said the customer would then be issued a voucher that they could use
to get the new toilet. He said the retailer would then take the voucher and provide it back to the program
administrator who would handle payment to the retailer for the toilet.  He said there would be no tax dollars
used for this program and it would only involve user money from the Water System.  He commented there
would be a lot of questions that would need to be answered and a lot involved with this program and he felt
the $30 administrative fee would be a bargain.                      


Commissioner Maxwell asked if the program administrator would ensure that only households in Fayette
County would qualify for this program and Mr. Parrott responded yes.  


Mr. Parrott commented that there were 13,400 customers in 1994 and there would be enough customers in
Fayette County to handle the start up of this program without any kind of problem.  He said the district would
want cash in hand and when the money was used up that would be an end to the vouchers that would be
issued.  


Commissioner Maxwell expressed concern with sending the money in first to the district and not being sure
if the Fayette County residents would participate and Mr. Parrott said he felt sure there would be more than
enough interest in this program to cover the cost.


Chairman Smith clarified that Mr. Parrott had the funding for 1,000 toilets and Mr. Parrott agreed.  Chairman
Smith felt the concern was the number of households that would commit to the program, and if they did not
could Fayette County get a refund.  He felt it was incumbent on the Board to put a commitment on some period
of time and he recommended the Board adopt the recommendation to participate in the program and insert







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 6


in this that the County would be committed for twelve months and at the end of twelve months the County
would re-evaluate its situation.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adopt the Water
Committee’s recommendation for the County to participate in the Atlanta Regional Commission’s program
regarding the Regional Toilet Voucher Program to the extent of 1,000 units at $130 per unit with the stipulation
that there be an agreement drawn up with the receiving agency that Fayette County receive its money back
if the money had not been spent on Fayette County homes within twelve months and that the excess funds
be returned to the Fayette County Water System as well as the documentation that the toilets had been placed
in homes of Fayette County water customers.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


C. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTING AN UPDATED POLICY AND PROCEDURES DOCUMENT FOR
REPLACEMENT OF VEHICLES, HEAVY EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ASSETS:


Finance Director Mary Holland presented the Board with a draft of the proposed policy for replacement of
vehicles, heavy equipment and other assets.  She said the County’s current policy was last updated in 2003
and this policy would take that original policy and update it for additional clarification.  She said the proposed
policy included heavy equipment and other types of equipment used by grounds maintenance and would
basically cover all types of equipment used within the County.  She said a sinking fund was also being
proposed and would be for the use of financing the replacement of these items as they needed to be replaced.
She said it would be the responsibility of the Finance Department to establish this fund and also to determine
the amount of the funding commitment that would be needed to be considered by the Board.  She said staff
would bring this information to the Board during the budget discussions and request that those funds be set
aside for the purpose of replacing vehicles.  She said staff had looked into the I.R.S. regulation in regard to
vehicle replacement and the G.F.O.A. best practices in regard to replacement of equipment as well.  She said
the accountability of the maintenance of the asset belonged to the department head to which that asset was
assigned.  She said the department head had a responsibility to maintain that asset and the Finance
Department would have the responsibility of monitoring those assets and keeping those asset lists within the
accounting system and make sure they were properly accounted for.  She said this information must be
brought before the Board before disposal of assets could take place.  She also noted that this comes under
the State law as well as the County’s policy.  


Ms. Holland further remarked that when a piece of equipment needed to be replaced, the department head
would actually have the responsibility to get together with Fleet Maintenance and would have to do an
extensive review of the vehicle based on maintenance records.  She noted that there might be an situation
where an existing vehicle from one department was actually useful in another department.  


Chairman Smith asked what the process was to physically get rid of a vehicle or piece of equipment.


Mr. Krakeel replied that the next step would be the auction.  He said there had been previous inquiries to look
at other alternatives such as internet opportunities with the disposition of assets, trade-ins and so forth.  He
said past history indicated that the return received on vehicles from auctions was greater than the County could







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 7


receive on a trade-in basis.  He said there were other apparatus that the County would secure a trade in
because the trade-in value was greater than an auction value.  He said the auction value was determined by
past auctions and what typically certain types of assets yielded in terms of value.  He said there were other
publications that could be used to see what certain equipment trades for and some times representatives of
equipment manufacturers to get some estimate of the value of that asset and to make a determination whether
it would be better to dispose of that asset at auction versus a trade in.  


Commissioner Pfeifer noted that there were several exceptions listed for property obtained through the Georgia
Emergency Management Agency’s 1033 Excess Property Program and State and Federal Seizure Funds.
Ms. Holland said there were cases where vehicles were actually obtained by the Sheriff’s Department through
drug raids and so forth.  He asked if there was a list of all of the vehicles owned by the County listing the ages
and mileage of the vehicles and Ms. Holland replied yes and stated that would be a responsibility of the
Finance Department.  Ms. Holland said staff was currently keeping that list updated and was working with the
County departments to make sure that the most updated information was listed.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adopt the policy
and procedures document for replacement of vehicles, heavy equipment and other assets.  The motion carried
5-0. A copy of the policy and procedures document, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel:   Mr. Krakeel presented the Board with a copy of the proposed
changes for the advalrem tax which has also been called “The Great Plan” and noted that Peachtree City and
Fayetteville had adopted this Resolution. He asked for the Board’s consideration in adopting the proposed
Resolution.  


Chairman Smith asked for consideration to make a correction in the last paragraph of the Resolution.  He felt
it should read “Resolved by the Fayette County Commission” and signed by all of the Commissioners.


Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adopt the Resolution
with the changes as discussed.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Resolution, identified as “Attachment
No. 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel: Mr. Krakeel presented the Board with a Fayette County
Policies and Procedures notebook for the Board’s review over the course of the next two to three weeks.  He
said it was hoped that within the next thirty to sixty days that the Board could formally adopt this document.
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
None.


BOARD REPORTS
None.







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 8


STAFF REPORTS
Director of Public Works Phil Mallon: Mr. Mallon updated the Board on the County’s opportunity to update
its transportation plan and asked for the Board’s consideration to formally agree to participate in the Atlanta
Regional Commission’s Comprehensive Transportation Planning Program.  He said the Atlanta Regional
Commission would pay at an 80/20 match for the County to prepare a new plan or update its comprehensive
transportation plan.  He said he was a big advocate of this plan and he felt the most important thing was that
the County might be able to get by for the next two or three years with its existing transportation plan, but the
time was coming where the County would have to have a plan that matched the format A.R.C. was looking for
in order for the County’s transportation projects to be included in the Regional Transportation Plan.  He said
he did not know if the County really had a choice to update the transportation plan.  He said the County could
either do this through their plan and get the 80% grant or the County would do this at its own expense.  He said
a lot of counties were facing the issue of funding to satisfy upcoming transportation projects.  He said tonight
he was just asking consideration from the Board to consider formally agreeing to participate in Atlanta Regional
Commission’s program.  He said if the Board did agree, he would come back to the Board in January with the
final scope of work.  He pointed out that even though the A.R.C. was providing 80%, the cost to the County
could be up to $62,500.  He said assuming this project would be put out to bid and a contractor put in place,
it was very likely that the County would receive an invoice in which it would have to pay some of its share in
this fiscal year.  


Chairman Smith asked for the time frame of this project and Mr. Mallon replied somewhere between 18 months
to 24 months for total completion.  Mr. Mallon added that he felt the $312,500 that the County was quoted was
a realistic budget estimate.  Mr. Mallon noted that the County’s current plan was estimated at $140,000 and
there were a lot of projects in the new plan that were not listed in the current plan.  


Mr. Mallon commented on the 80/20 split and noted that the A.R.C.’s 80% would not be anymore than
$250,000 and that would be there maximum funds.  He said anything over that figure would come under the
County’s responsibility.  


Chairman Smith clarified that Mr. Mallon was not asking the Board to participate in this program but just to give
an indication that the County was willing to participate in it.  He said one of the biggest concerns that had been
voiced previously was that the participation in this could lead to the County’s Land Use Plan being negatively
impacted by adopting the transportation plan.  He said he understood Mr. Mallon to say that it was not the
transportation plan that would drive the land use but the land use would drive the transportation plan and Mr.
Mallon replied the Land Use Plan must match the transportation plan and vice versa.  Mr. Mallon said no
project should be requested unless there was the density or the people there to support it.


Chairman Smith asked the Board if there was a consensus to proceed and the Board members confirmed that
there was unanimous support.      


EXECUTIVE SESSION
None.







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 9


ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting
at 8:45 p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.  


__________________________________ _______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia, held on the 10  day of January, 2008.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners
    November 7 , 2007


 3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on
November 7, 2007, at 3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room of the
Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Don Comer, Interim County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


_____________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the Workshop Meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan motioned to approve the agenda as presented and was
seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer.  The motion passed with a unanimous vote.


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Agree to enter into a “Limited Road Maintenance Agreement” with the Town
of Woolsey for the support of Woolsey Creek Drive for a period to expire on
July 24, 2009.  A copy of the request and the Limited Road Maintenance
Agreement, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


.
2. Approval to engage the services of the law firm of William Thomas Craig to


continue post-permit representation of Fayette County.  A copy of the
request and the agreement, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Commissioners Conference Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
1st Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Workshop Minutes
November 7, 2007
Page Number 2


3. Approval of staff recommendation to use $3,975 from the Munis Upgrade Project to purchase the Contract
Maintenance Software.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


4. Approval of Sheriff Johnson’s decision to dispose of county property purchased with Federal and State Seizure
Fund.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


5. Approval to allow the Sheriff’s Department to dispose of items of clothing and bedding from the jail which are
no longer serviceable.  An copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


6. Approval of the Street Resurfacing Agreement for the City of Fayetteville.  A copy of the request and the Street
Resurfacing Agreement, identified as “Attachment 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of Street Resurfacing Agreement, and Carrington Lane addendum, for the Town of Brooks.  A copy
of the request and the Street Resurfacing Agreement, identified as “Attachment 7", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.


8. Approval to award bid to Reynolds-Warren Equipment Company Incorporated for the purchase of a Roscoe
Maximizer 3 distributor with automatic extension spray bar in the amount of $92, 250.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of Recreation Department’s request for a budget adjustment for a donation which would increase
Account 10060110-523600 Seminars and Dues in the amount of $150.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ Special Called Budget Workshop held on May 21, 2007
and minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ Special Called Meeting held on October 19, 2007.


Commissioner Maxwell motioned to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-10 with the exception of Item 2
so it could be discussed, and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion passed with
a unanimous vote.  After some discussion, Commissioner Maxwell motioned to approve Consent Item
2 with the following guidelines: 1) all work able to be completed in-house will be completed in-house,
2) Mr.  Tony Parrott will be the fundamental coordinating entity for any dialogue between the attorney
and the county, 3) all attorney’s billing and itemization of work performed will be reviewed by the county
attorney and Mr.  Parrott, 4) the county attorney will attend as many meetings as possible, 5) no other
attorneys will be hired apart from the consent of the county administrator, the county attorney, and the
Board of Commissioners.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion to approve Consent
Item 2 with the listed guidelines passed with a unanimous vote.  


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Presentation of retirement study committee decision tree and critical elements for the Board’s decision making
process with respect to a retirement plan.  This item has been addressed both at the September 5, 2007
Workshop Meeting and at the October 3, 2007 Workshop Meeting.   A copy of the request and the GEBCorp
presentation, identified as “Attachment 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
November 7, 2007
Page Number 3


Mr.  Steve Vaughn from GEBCorp made a presentation about the feasibility of a Defined Benefits
Retirement Plan for the county, and then answered questions posed by the Commissioners about the
plan.  There was discussion about educating the county employees concerning the Defined Benefit plan
and taking a survey to determine what the employees would like in a retirement plan.  The Board asked
Mr.  Vaughn to calculate the actual dollars an employee would earn under each plan and return to the
November 29, 2007 Regularly Scheduled Workshop Meeting with those figures.   


B. Consideration of the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 5 Buildings, General Fees,
Section 5-212.  Work Exempt from Permit of the Construction Codes Ordinance as presented by the Permits
and Inspection Department.  This item was previously addressed by the Board of Commissioners on August
1, 2007.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2007-08, identified as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Pete Frisina made the presentation about permit exemptions and asked for approval of the
proposed amendments.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve
Item B as presented and was seconded by Commissioner Maxwell.  The motion passed 3-0-2 with
Chairman Smith and Commissioner Pfeifer abstaining from the vote.


C. Consideration of the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article III.
Definitions (Cabana, Covered Patio or Covered Deck, detached; and Swimming Pool Screened Enclosure);
Article V.  General Provisions, Section 5-10.  Accessory uses and structures; and Section 5-11.  Guest Houses
as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.  This item was last addressed by the Board of
Commissioners that the Workshop Meeting held on October 3, 2007.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mr. Pete Frisina and Mr. Dennis Dutton made a presentation regarding the proposed amendments
before answering questions from the Board.  He mentioned a new amendment not previously addressed
dealt with outdoor kitchens.   The consensus of the Board was for Attorney Don Comer to review the
proposals and clarify the language as necessary, for staff to write the proposals in ordinance form, send
the proposed ordinance to the Commissioners for further review, and then advertise the proposed
ordinance for public hearing.  


NEW BUSINESS:


D. Consideration of a request from the Department of Fire and Emergency Services to apply for grant funding from
Coweta-Fayette Trust for the purchase of two EZ-Go EMT golf carts.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Commissioner Frady motioned to approve Item D as presented and was seconded by Commissioner
Horgan.  No presentation was given and no discussion followed the motion.  The motion passed with
a unanimous vote.







Workshop Agenda
November 7, 2007
Page 4


E. Approval for the County’s Parks and Recreation Department to apply for a grant from the Georgia Department
of Natural Resources’ Recreation Trails Program for improvements to the Phase II Kenwood Park Walking Path
Project, and authorization for the Chairman to sign Resolution 2007-24 authorizing the submission of a grant
application to DNR.  A copy of the request and Resolution 2007-24, identified as “Attachment 14", follow these
minutes and are an official part hereof.


Mr.  Tony Parrott stated there were two grants available.  The first grant, referred to as “Option 1”, 
included signage, emergency call-boxes on the existing trail, and 1,000 feet of asphalt trail that would
tie-in to the existing trail and it would cost about $64,000.  The second grant, referred to as “Option 2",
would encompass about 2,500 feet of asphalt trail that would tie-in to the existing trail as well as
signage, call-boxes, and  AED boxes on the existing trail.  He said “Option 2" would cost $121,000.  He
gave further explanation and some discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to apply for
“Option 2" and was seconded by Commissioner Frady.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


West 54 Overlay Zone: Mr.  Krakeel reminded the Commissioners that amendments to the West 54 Overlay Zoning
Ordinance were voted down on September 27,2007, but there was uncertainty if the Board was expecting staff to do
additional work for the issue to be addressed so the issue could be addressed at a later time.  Some discussion followed.
The Commissioners said they wanted to go forward with revisiting the proposed amendments, but they wanted
clarification, particularly in relation to the sunset provision.  Mr.  Krakeel said the proposed language would be
clarified and the item would be addressed on the November 29,  2007 agenda.


Phase One of the West By-Pass:   Mr.  Krakeel informed the Commissioners Mr.  David Yeager has the right-of-way
drawings completed for Phase One of the West By-Pass with the exception of Waterlace Subdivision.  He asked for
authorization, based on that information, to pursue the engagement and to get information on having a right-of-way
specialist the county could engage to start the acquisition process for the right-of-way, and to provide the Board with a
recommendation for engaging the right-of-way specialist.  He expected to accomplish that work within one to two weeks.
Some discussion followed.  The consensus of the Board was to give Mr.  Krakeel the authority he request to
engage a right-of-way professional.


Right-of-Way Easement for Highway 74: Mr.  Krakeel requested that the Chairman be authorized to execute a
document for the DOT for payment of $2,500 for the right-of-way easement requirements associated with the widening
of Highway 74 as it applies to the Animal Shelter.  He mentioned it was a straightforward document and it is the right-of-
way easement required for the widening of Highway 74.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Frady motioned
to authorize the Chairman to execute said document and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion
passed with a unanimous vote.  A copy of the “Option for Right-of-Way” and supplemental material including maps,
identified as “Attachment 15", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Workshop Agenda
November 7, 2007
Page 5


Records Storage Facility: Mr.  Krakeel informed the Commissioners old Fire Station Six, located in Brooks, had some
repairs made to it since there were security concerns with that building.  He also informed the Commissioners of Mr.
Greg Owenby’s research of two types of records storage buildings.  He said the first records storage building had 40x100
square feet with a 14' ceiling.  He said it would cost $57,700.  He said the second records storage building had 60x100
square feet with a 14' ceiling and would cost $77,300.  He said research indicated the best location for a records storage
facility would be at the Public Works Facility  He said while he was only supplying information, and not looking for a
decision, he recommended the second building be constructed at the Public Works Facility.  Some discussion followed.
Commissioner Frady motioned to build the 60x100 square foot steel frame building at the Public Works Facility
for storing records, and to pay the $77,300 cost with contingency funds.  Commissioner Maxwell seconded the
motion.  The motion passed with a unanimous vote.  A copy of the research material for the records storage building,
identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Quit Claim Deed for Handly Road: Mr.  Comer reminded the Commissioners they had voted on September 5, 2007,
to abandon any interest they had on a small parcel of land where an old voting facility was located on Handly Road, and
asked for approval to quit claim the property.  Some light discussion followed.  Commissioner Frady motioned to allow
Mr.  Comer to process the quit claim deed and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed
unanimously.


DEPARTMENT REPORTS


None.


BOARD REPORTS


New Year’s Eve: Commissioner Maxwell said since New Year’s Day is on Tuesday, it would be nice to allow the
employees to have New Year’s Eve as a holiday.  He mentioned New Year’s Day falls on a Tuesday once every seven
years, so this would not be an on-going holiday, but specific only to this year.  He said employees who would have to
work on New Year’s Eve should be allowed to make up their holiday time when possible to ensure all county employees
could be off.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to have December 31, 2007, be declared a county holiday for all
county employees, and was seconded by Commissioner Frady.  The motion passed with a unanimous vote.


Tim Thoms Presentation: Commissioner Pfeifer said he wanted Tim Thoms to make a presentation to the  Water
Committee regarding the lessons he had gleaned from his involvement with the Farm Bureau.  Mr.  Krakeel suggested
the presentation should be made to the Water Drought Advisory Committee.  Commissioner Pfeifer agreed, and indicated
he would have Mr.  Thoms make the presentation to the Water Drought Advisory Committee.


Attorney Scott Bennett Contract: Commissioner Pfeifer mentioned he had been in communication with Attorney Scott
Bennett, and based on various reports and his own conversations with Mr.  Bennett he had learned of four instances
regarding Mr.  Bennett and his past employment for the City of McDonough.  He said, based on the information he had
learned, he was greatly concerned.  Some discussion followed. Commissioner Pfeifer motioned to rescind the offer
of an employment contract to Mr.  Bennett.  The motion failed for lack of a second.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


None.







Workshop Agenda
November 7, 2007
Page 6


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Frady motioned to adjourn the Workshop Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.
The motion passed with a unanimous vote.


The Workshop Meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.


____________________________                                                            ___________________________
   Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk            Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13th day of December, 2007.


___________________________
  Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Topic:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


STAFF USE ONLY


Wording for the Agenda:


Finance Review Complete Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Print Form


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina


Dennis S. Dutton/Peter A. Frisina Thursday, January 10, 2008


Consideration of Petition 1203-07, Situs 85, LLC, Owner, and Jason Walls of Integrated Science & Engineering, Inc., Agent, request to 


rezone 1.83 acres, Lot 1 of Situs Park Subdivision, fro M-1 to C-H, to develop a convenience store/gas station/retail shops develop- 


ment. This property is located in Land Lot 200 of the 5th District and fronts on SR 85 North and Roberts Road. 


On September 14, 1989, the B.O.C. adopted a new zoning district called L-B (Limited Business).  The intent of this district was to 


provide for planned, large-scale, mixed-use development along the major thoroughfares where sewer was planned.  Shortly after 


adopting the L-B zoning district, the Economic Development Authority requested that the B.O.C. consider actually rezoning land 


along the S.R. 85 North corridor to L-B to allow for a variety of nonresidential uses.  On September 28, 1989, the B.O.C. adopted a 


new Business Park land use category and amended the land use in the S.R. 85 North corridor.  On September 13, 1990, the B.O.C. 


blanket rezoned approximately 830 acres in the S.R. 85 North corridor from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to L-B (Limited Business).  


On January 14, 1998, the B.O.C. deleted the L-B from the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance.  Therefore, all properties zoned L-B had 


to be zoned to a valid zoning district.  The subject property was part of a blanket rezoning from L-B to M-1 approved by the B.O.C. 


on April 9, 1998 (Petition No.  974-98).  


Hear petition and vote. 


 


Staff recommended APPROVAL. 


The P.C. recommended APPROVAL 4-1.


Yes Thursday, April 9, 1998


No


Consideration of Petition No.  1203-07, Situs 85, LLC, Owner, and Jason L. Walls of Integrated Science & Engineering, Inc., Agent, 


request to rezone 1.83 acres, Lot 1 of Situs Park Subdivision, from M-1 to C-H to develop a Convenience Store/Gasoline Station/


Retail Shops.  This property is located in Land Lot 200 of the 5th District and fronts on S.R. 85 North and Roberts Road.


● ●


Yes January 10, 2008


●

















		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1203-07 Agenda Request File

		Plannning and Zoning- Petion 1203-07 Back-up










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


TOPIC:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


STAFF USE ONLY


Wording for the Agenda:


Finance Review Complete Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott January10, 2008


Recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that Bid #643 be awarded to Reed & Shows Meter Repair and Supply Company, 


Inc. in the amount of $59,200.00 for testing, repair, and recalibration of the large water meters and backflow units.


The Water System has a number of customers with large meters. These customers are multi-family units, mobile home parks, 


shopping centers, industries, schools and some businesses. The System contracts  to test  the large water meters and backflow units 


once a year.  We expect that a majority of the meters will need some degree of maintenance/repair once they are tested.  Internal 


parts wear as water flows through them and this annual inspection can detect  problems before they manifest. Also, during monthly 


monitoring of bills, a decrease in use can indicate a meter problem. These items are bid out annually and the bid is good for one 


year at at time. This process has been in place for many years and  works well. 


 


The bids were solicited for work on meters and backflow units to be provided by one vendor. Not all bidders bid on both portions, 


thus the low bidder who quoted as requested is Reed and Shows Meter & Supply Company, Inc. 


Approval to award the bid to Reed & Shows Meter & Supply Company, Inc. for the testing repair and recalibration of the Systems 


large meters and backflow units.


Funding comes annually  from the Water System's  "Repairs to Meters and Lines Budget Account".


Yes Annually


No


Approval of Water System recommendation to award Bid #643  to Reed & Shows Meter Repair and Supply Company, Inc. in the 


amount of $59,200.00 for testing, repair, and recalibration of the System's large water meters and backflow units.


Yes Thursday, January 10, 2008













		Water-Meter and Backflow Agenda Request File

		Water-Backflow Backup 1

		Water-Backflow Backup 2







